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To FCC

Overall Evaluation of Symbol MC9000
FCC id: H9P2164381

This application is for a permissive change to the above Bluetooth Module to permit its use within
the MC9000 housing.

The supporting data was derived when testing the “Fully equipped” version which includes an
RLAN transmitter as well as the above Bluetooth device. This version was approved as a
composite device under FCC id: HOPMC9060B.

The Client have declared the housing and Bluetooth module included in this application is the
same.

| am satisfied the results obtained in the fully equipped version are representative of the results for
this single radio version.

Yours sincerely
W\
A

Hilton Carr

Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development
On behalf of BABT TCB
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